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Horsley, David

From: Horsley, David

Sent: 11 December 2012 08:47 _

To: 'teresa.flurryi Code A |

Subject: Your Client : Br ALord = Tnquest : Gladys Richards
Dear Madam,

I refer to your letter dated 10 December 2012,

I am aware that Dr Lord has been living in New Zealand for some time. Consequently, I
intend to deal with her evidence for the Gladys Richards Inquest in an identical way to her
evidence in other Inquests since she left this country - by admitting her written statement
under Rule 37 of the Coroners Rules.

David C. Horsley, LL.B, Solicitor
H.M. Coroner
~ Jortsmouth & South East Hampshire
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Dear Sir

. Gladys Richards - luquest

I have been pussed a copy of your letter dated 15 November together with a copy of the proposed witness
list. I have also been provided with:a copy of your subsequent email of 12 November 2012 notifying the
parties that the Inguest has had to be adjourned due to problems with the proposed hearing venue.

] note from the wilness list that you propose calling Dr Althea Lord, for whom we sct having been
instructed by the Medical Protéction Socicty.

As you may or may ot be aware Dy Lord is now residing and working in New Zealand. In the
" circumstances | would be grateful if you could let me know whether it is proposed that her evidence be
given by video link. :

In any event we would be grateful if j,rou could please let us know what arrangements, if any, have been put
in place for Dr Lord to. give evidence at the Inquest so that we may then liaisc with Dr Lord accordingly.
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e P[mve Hote that mu offices will be closed on 24, 25, 26 and 31 December, and on | January 2013.
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